Regards,

Customer Services Unit(8)
Highbury Corner Magistrates Court
51 Holloway Road

LONDON

N7 8JA

DX: 153700 Highbury 4

Tel: 0207-506 3109

e-mail: gl-hcornermceng@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk
Goldfax: 0870 739 5768

I am neither authorised to bind the Ministry of Justice contractually, nor to make representations or other statements
which may bind the Ministry of Justice in any way via electronic means.

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 14 August 2015 11:25

To: GL-HCORNERMCENQ

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing this email to found out some information, | was in court on the 03/08/2015 and 04/08/2015 for case
number 011402490741, | would like to find out how long | have to put my appeal in as | am not use to this type
of case. Also could | have the name of the judge who heard the case, and | would like to apply for the Court
Transcripts for the appeal | will be putting in.

Regards

Simon Cordell

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone
in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please
call your organisations IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal

purposes.

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of
the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying

is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all
copies and inform the sender by return e-mail.

Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message

could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in

mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message
by e-mail.
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